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Dear Madam

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Review of Statement of Licensing Policy

With reference to your letter dated 2 December 2013 in respect of the above, | confirm |
have reviewed the document and would comment as follows :-

Para 6:2

Remove “plans will not be required to be submitted to any particular scale”

Insert “plans should be submitted to a recognised scale, i.e. 1:50 or 1:100, or 1:150
or 1:200”

After “any feature relevant to the application ..."

Insert “to include details of any passive or active fire safety measures including

location of smoke detectors, call points, other fire alarm equipment, fire
extinguishers, emergency lights and fire exits”

| trust that you find the above points constructive and should you wish to discuss these or
any other licensing matters further, then please do not hesitate in contacting my lead
officer for Licensing, Darren Hunt on 01905 368225 (dghunt@hwfire.org.uk).

Yours faithfully

unningham
Group Manager Community Risk
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